UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 98-6212 CIV-ZLOCH/SELTZER

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintff,

JACK SCHROLD,

Defendant.

MODIFIED STIPULATED JUDGMENT AND ORDER

Plaintiff, United States of America, acting upon notification and authorization to the
Attorney General by the Federal Trade Comymission (“FTC" or the “Commission™), has moved
this Court for an Order to Show Cause Why Defendant Should Not Be Held in Civil Contempt,
and has also moved pursuant to Rule 60(b}(6) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and
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FINDINGS
L. This Court has jurisdiction of the subject matter of this case and of the parties
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), 1345 and 1355, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 45, 56(a), 57b, and

1679h(b)(2).
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The Complaint states a claim upon which relief may be granted against the Defendant, under




Y

§ 1679b(b); (b) his practice of having his employees challenge negative entries on his customers
credit reports without having a reasonable basis for those challenges violated Paragraph III(B) of
the Order and 15 U.S.C. § 1679b(a)(1); (c) he failed to take the steps the Order required in order
to continue charging and recciving payment from the people who were his customers at the time
the Order was entered, 1n violation of Paragraph [V(B) of the Order; and (d) he failed to

distribute the Order to his employees and obtain signed acknowliedgments from them in a timely
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Paragraphs VI(B)(6) and (7) of the Order.
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DEFINITIONS




photographs, audio and video recordings, computer records, and other data compilations from
which information can be obtained and translated, if necessary, through detection devices into
reasonably usable form. A draft or non-identical copy is a separate document within the meaning
of the term.

G. “Material” means likely to affect a person’s choice of, or conduct regarding,
goods or services.

H. “Person” means any individual, group, unincorporated association, limited or

general partnership, corporation, or other business entity.

MODIFIED ORDER

I. PERMANENT BAN

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant,

whether directly or indirectly, or through any corporation, business entity, or person under his

control, is hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from engaging, participating, or assisting
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subsidiary, division or other device, are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from:

A. Representing, directly or by implication, that Defendant is able to improve
substantially consumers® credit reports or profiles by effectuating the permanent lawful removal
of bankruptcies, liens, judgments, charge-offs, late payments, foreclosures, repossessions, or
other negative information from consumers’ credit reports where such information 1s accurate

and not obsolete;




or under common control with him, and all other persons or entities in active concert or
participation with any of them who receive actual notice of this Modified Order by personal
service or otherwise, whether acting directly or through any business entity, corporation,

subsidiare diviginn or nther device are herehy nermanent{v restrained apd endoioed from
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enacted or as it may hereinafier be amended, by, including, but not lirited to:
A Violating 15 U.S.C. § 1679b(b) by charging or receiving any money or other

valuable consideration for services that Defendant has agreed to perform for the purpose of
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to consumers without first having the consumers sign written contracts that:
l. include a prescribed statement of the consumer’s right to cancel the
transaction within three business days; and
2. are accompanied by a notice of cancellation in the form and manner
prescribed.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, whether directly or indirectly, or through
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D.C. 20004. The cover letter accompanying the check shall include the title of this litigation and
a reference to DJ# 102-3] 14

B. Concurrently or within five (5) days of executing this Order, Defendant shall
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separate from and in addition to the civil penalty ordered under Section IV of this Modified
Order) shall be suspended unti] further order of the Court, and provided further that this
judgment shall be subject to the conditions set forth in Section VI of this Modified Order.

A Any funds paid pursuant to this Section of the Modified Order shall be paid to the
Commissien in the form of a wire transfer or certified or cashier’s check made payable to the
Federal Trade Commission.

B. Any funds paid pursuant to this Section of the Modified Order shall be deposited
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but not limited to, consumer redress and any attendant expenses for the administration of any
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Order is expressly premised upon the financial condition of Defendant, as represented by his
financial statements, supplemental documents, and deposition testimony, which contain material
information upon which Plaintiff relied in negotiating this Modified Order.

If, upon motion by Plaintiff or the Commission, the Court finds that Defendant failed to

submit to the Commission the sworn statement required by this Section, or that Defendant failed
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the Complaint or the United States’ Motion For an Order To Show Cause Why Defendant

Should Not Be Held in Civil Contempt {including the supporting memoranda) filed in this
action.

VIl. DISCLOSURE OF CUSTOMER INFORMATION
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VII. CEASE COLLECTIONS, NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS,
CORRECT CONSUMER REPORTS, AND DISMISS
LAWSUITS FILED AGAINST CUSTOMERS
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and the United States settling allegations that Defendant violated the Credit Repair
Organizations Act; and

5. File motions to vacate judgments obtained against customers, if any, in




B. In addition, the Comumission is authorized to monitor compliance with this

Modified Order by all other lawful means, including, but not limited to, the following:
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the procedures prescribed by Fed. R. Civ. P. 30, 31, 33, 34, 36, and 45;

2. posing as consumers to Defendant, Defendant’s employees, or any other
entity managed or controlled in whole or in part by Defendant, without the necessity of
1dentification or prior notice;

C. Defendant shall permit representatives of the Commission to interview any
employer, consultant, independent contractor, representative, agent, or employee who has agreed
to such an interview, relating in any way to any conduct subject to this Modified Order. The
person interviewed may have counsel present.

Provided, however, that nothing in this Modified Order shall limit the Cornmission’s

:
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b. Any changes in Defendant’s employment status (including self-
employment) within ten (10) days of the date of such change. Such notice shall
inchude the name and address of each business that Defendant is affiliated with,
employed by, or performs services for; a statement of the nature of the business,

and a statement of Defendant’s duties and responsibilities in connection with the

business;

c. Any changes in Defendant’s name or use of any aliases or fictitious
names; and
2. Defendant shall notify the Commission of any changes in corporate

including, but not limited to, a dissolution, assignment, sale, merger, or other action that
would result in the emergence of a successor corporation; the creation or dissolution of a
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2. A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this Modified Order
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' C, %or tge purposes o? tExs Modx?lea Oracr, Detfendant shall, uniess otherwise

directed by the Commission’s authorized representatives, mail all written notifications to the

Commission to:

Director
Federal Trade Commission, Midwest Region
55 East Monroe Street, Suite 1860
Chicago, Illinois 60603
Re: United States v. Jack Schrold, Case No. 98-6212 CIV-ZLOCH

D, For purposes of the compliance reporting required by this Section, the

Commission is authorized to communicate directly with Defendant.
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subject matter of this Modified Order. Defendant shall secure from each such person a signed

and dated statement acknowledging receipt of the Modified Order within thirty (30) days after




E. Copies of all sales scripts, training materials, advertisernents, or other promotional

or marketing materials; and
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